
From: Fiona Scott  
Sent: 24 September 2012 10:20 AM 
To: Sue Duhamel <S.Duhamel@gov.je> 
Cc: Kim Baker <K.Baker@gov.je> 
Subject: RE: Areas of Questioning - Hearing 28th September  
 
Dear Sue, 
 
Further to my email on Friday, the Panel would also like to question the Minister about the 
Draft Discrimination (Jersey) Law 201-, including timescales for lodging and debate. 
 
Kind regards, 
Fiona  
 
From: Fiona Scott  
Sent: 21 September 2012 10:04 

To: Sue Duhamel 
Cc: Kim Baker 

Subject: Areas of Questioning - Hearing 28th September  

 
Dear Sue, 
 
Please find below the intended areas of questioning for the HSSH Panel’s Quarterly Hearing 
with the Minister on Friday 28th September: 
 

 Pensions – rise in pensions  

 Back to Work Initiatives – including detail on the Minister’s recent announcement to 

tighten up the income support system 

 Long-Term Care Law – progress update including timescale for delivery  

 Low Income Support – update on progress made with key pieces of information 

mentioned in the last hearing (22.6.12) including report on the components of income 

support in 2011 and changes to income support paperwork process 

 Housing Transformation Programme – Rents & Income Support – update on progress 

on report looking at private sector rents and impact of fair rent rises; update on work 

creating a separate income support scale for private sector rentals 

 

Please let me know if you require any further information. 
 
Kind regards, 
Fiona   
 
Fiona Scott 
Scrutiny Officer 
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